

Philip Cyburt

Real Estate Investment Executive

The CEO of Laurus Corporation, Philip Cyburt began his career in real estate investment more than two decades ago. He achieved some of his notable accomplishments during his work with Boeing Realty Corporation, which he led as president. In that role, Philip Cyburt oversaw billions of dollars worth of assets, managed the global real estate portfolio, and spearheaded the company headquarters' relocation to Chicago, Illinois.

Website: <http://www.slideshare.net/philipcyburt>

Email: PhilipCyburt@mail.com

Subsequently, Philip Cyburt assumed the role of managing director at Alvarez and Marsal Capital Real Estate, LLC, in Los Angeles, California. He also served as interim chief executive officer of the real estate division of Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc.

In his executive role at Laurus Corporation, he works closely with contacts in the real estate and banking industries. Moreover, he is managing partner at Cyburt Hall Partners, a firm he cofounded in 2003. He has also held the roles of investor, operator, and developer of real estate investments at the firm, which offers real estate investment and advisory services.

[Philip Cyburt Blog](#)
[Philip Cyburt on Mendeley](#)
[Philip Cyburt, VCita](#)

EXPERIENCE

LAURUS CORPORATION CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

JUNE 2012 TO PRESENT

Cyburt Hall Partners, LLC Managing Partner

JAN 2003 TO PRESENT

Boeing Realty Corp President

MARCH 1990 TO MARCH 2003

EDUCATION

Chapman University

JAN 1983 TO JAN 1986